Glassboro Public Schools

MEMO

Date: March 4, 2021
To:  Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools
From: Dr. Robert Preston, Chief Academic Officer

Re:  Action Memo
March 24, 2021 Board Meeting

Recommend Board approve the following Rowan student for Clinical Practice Placement:
Amanda Palladino from May 11-June 16, 2021 with Lisa Rencher at Thomas E. Bowe School

Juliana Lambiase from October 25-December 8, 2021 and January 18-March 11, 2022 with
Richard Brattelli at Thomas E. Bowe School

Juliana Lambiase from September 1-October 22, 2021 and March 14-May 6, 2022 with Stephen
Belh at Glassboro Intermediate School

Samantha Liggio from September 1-October 22, 2021 and March 14-May 6, 2022 with Jessica
Parto at Glassboro Intermediate School

Jontavia Jones from September 1-October 15, 2021 and March 14-May 6, 2022 with Patricia
Nehrbauer at Glassboro Intermediate School

Samantha Sara from September 1-October 22, 2021 and March 14-May 6, 2022 with Hester
Hasheian at Glassboro High School

Thomas Lavin from September 1-December 8, 2021 and January 18-May 6, 2022 with
Christopher Wood at Glassboro High School

Christina Ma from September 1-December 8, 2021 and January 18-May 6, 2022 with llisa
Noble at Glasshoro Intermediate School

Kimberly Kilborn from September 1-December 8, 2021 and January 18-May 6, 2022 with
Bradley Fithian at Glassboro Intermediate School
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Scott Dunscomb from September 1-December 8, 2021 and January 18-May 6, 2022 with
Matthew Schwarz at Glassboro Intermediate School

Samantha Snell from September 1-December 8, 2021 and January 18-May 6, 2022 with Erica
Sloan at J. Harvey Rodgers School



